City of Chicago DISTRICT COUNCIL # 010 COMMUNITY COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

MEETING MINUTES

	Regular □ Special □ Closed
MEETING DATE:	10.17.2023
MEETING LOCATI	ON & ADDRESS: Lawndale Christian Legal Clinic- 1530 S Hamlin
MEETING START	TIME: 6:17 pm.

Attendance & Quorum

OMA Meeting cannot take place without 2 out of 3 members present in-person.

District Council Member Name	Attendance		
Chair: Kiisha Smith	Present.	Remote: □	Absent: □
Nominating: Elianne Bahena	Present. 🗹	Remote: □	Absent: □
Community: Rosemarie Dominguez	Present	Remote: □	Absent: □

Quorum (2 out of 3 Members): Yes: \blacksquare No: \square

Public Comment

Summary of public comments:
Gabe Miller: Last Friday, there was a Black and Brown Unity march, and I am impressed with the 10 th district. In addition, I this will be my last 10 th district meeting as I am moving but I want to give you all a shoutout at the work you do.
Jimmy: These meetings are important. This place should be full where we can push this information and make some changes. Whatever we can do to get people here I do not mind, but I am not door knocking.

Discussions

Summary updates

Updates:

Investigation for Trinity Washington is still being looked into. Commander Betancourt will hear from them as soon as there are any further updates, however, it is up to the detectives to let us know what comes next.

Kiisha as FOIA'd the records. Kiisha spoke on the incident on 10/1/23 over at Home Runn Inn. And on 10/2/23 with the stabbing on pink line, which was reported as a hate crime. 10/13/23 there was a black and brown unity march that was held outside the station.

Commander Betancourt: There have been flyers posted on the CTA. It was some sort of machete style knife after asking if the defender was alright. There has been canvasing throughout the neighborhood. There was no sight or further information when the attacker took the bus. Again, no one has come back to report anything to the commander.

There was a handout on the Problem with Traffic Enforcement in Chicago. The presenter did not show, but there were handouts that were distributed.

- A representative from Sankofa House was inquiring why the Alderwoman does not show for the 24th Ward.
- In regard to policies about the commissions could potentially advocate for and there was mentioning of adequate bike lanes and the ending of pre- textual stops. In addition revisit the illegal stop and frisk conversation with the interim commission.

District Council Member Updates

Discussions

Votes

Rosemarie Dominguez: Rosie gave updates on what 4 individuals who filled out survey. There were points in wanting to understand who we are and what we do. In addition, curving the gang violence occurring in our neighborhoods.

Elianne Bahena: Provided update on the application timeline to apply to sit on commission that will open and close on January 8, 2024- February 7, 2024. The nominations will then head to the Mayor for him to appoint. March 8, nominations due to Mayor and April 7, mayoral response due. Chief Snelling community meetings are coming soon. Eliminated the Criminal Enterprise information system (gang database). Went over the survey that was distributed to get a better understanding on asking the community that they have a say in/ on what they would like the commission to be comprised of.

Commander Betancourt: Blue door event with CPD on October 26, 2023 to discuss how to better work with the community.

Sankofa House announced restorative justice forum on October 31st from 12 to 2 pm.

Jimmy: job fair over at 3839 on Ogden or visit the website on LCLC.net to find out more.

Approval of Minutes

Minutes are approved by the second regular meeting after they are taken. Approved minutes are posted online within 10 days after approval.

- 1. What to type:
- 2. October 17, 2023 Minutes
- 3. Rosemarie Dominguez made the motion to approve, Elianne Bahena 2nd.
- 4. Kiisha Smith, Rosemarie Dominguez, and Elianne Bahena all voted yes.
- 5. October 17,2023 minutes approved

Page **5** of **5**

Votes

Summary of votes taken. For each vote, type in the following information:
1. Description of the motion (e.g. "Motion to decide on positions")
2. Member making the motion (e.g. "Moved by Member A")
3. Summary of any debate or discussion
4. How each member voted (e.g. "Yes votes – Members A, B; No votes – Member C")
5. Result of the vote (wins or fails)
No votes taken

Announcement of Next District Council Meeting

NEXT MEETING DATE: November 14, 2023

NEXT MEETING LOCATION (if available): Lawndale Christian Legal Clinic- 1530 S Hamlin

District Council ended the meeting at: 7:30 pm